From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

To: mike@rthicksconsult.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal. EMNRD; "Michael Barrett"; "Jerry Smith"; "Randall Hicks"
Subject: RE: ASAU 150 Trunk line release Remediation Plan

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:33:30 PM

Attachments: RE 3893.docx

Please see the attached. Thank you for your efforts. If there are questions/comments, please feel
free to contact this office.

Sincerely, Bradford Billings
OCD/District Il
Hydrologist/E.Spec.

From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mike@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:40 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>;
'Michael Barrett' <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; 'Jerry Smith'
<JSmith@limerockresources.com>; 'Randall Hicks' <r@rthicksconsult.com>

Subject: ASAU 150 Trunk line release Remediation Plan

Dear Mr. Billings,

R.T. Hicks Consultants acting as agent for Lime Rock Resources is submitting the Remediation Plan
for ASAU 150 Trunk line release. Please let me know if further information is required.

Sincerely,
Mike Stubblefield

R.T. Hicks Consultants
575-365-5034
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RE: 2RP-3893



[bookmark: _GoBack]At this time, your proposal, dated January 2, 2017 is not approved. OCD requests that a investigation/monitor well be installed as close to the point of release as practicable. Based on your “Figure 1” in the proposal, this will be in the approximate location identified as “S-1 -10’ “. Well screenings are to be set at 5ft above water surface and 10 ft below water surface. A survey of the top of the well casing is to be within 1/100 of an inch. OCD also requests that during drilling operations, soil samples be obtained at 5’ intervals and tested for BTEX, TPH and Chloride. Once the well is completed, water samples are to be obtained for analyses, utilizing standard, acceptable sampling methods and protocol. Once this data has been obtained, OCD will evaluate, and consider a soil remediation proposal, and if necessary, a water abatement plan. Please advise once the boring activity has been scheduled. 


